

# Rico Ramon Burnett

## UX Designer

---

720-878-4907

rico@ricoramon.com

https://ricoramon.com

### Summary

UX designer and digital marketer interested in the experience and emotions of people. A genuine person who shows empathy, with the ability to make meaningful choices based on human experiences synthesized with data and intuitive design.

### Skills

#### Software

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Premiere

After Effects

Adobe XD

Sketch

Invision

Office 365

Azure DevOps

FileZilla

Jira

#### Others

Digital Marketing

Wordpress

Google Analytics

Google Ads

LinkedIn Ads

#### Programming

HTML5

CSS3

PHP

#### Design

User Research

User Interviewing

UX Design

Interaction Design

Interface Design

Prototyping

Design Systems

Workshops

Design Collaboration

Web Design

IA Design

Copywriting

Video Production

Photography

### Experience

Nov 2018 - (Present)

#### UX Design & Marketing - HomeSphere

Sole designer, leading design and user research for all products and website work. Worked closely with the product management, development and the marketing teams.

Oct 2016 - Nov 2018

#### Digital Marketing Specialist - HomeSphere

Web design and marketing. Handled UX on public facing site. Also heavily focused on app / product design of apps for top building product brands.

Dec 2013 - Oct 2016

#### Graphic Designer - Artisan Rug Gallery

Designing email and print campaigns, shoot all product photography for E-commerce on the web.

Oct 2011 - Present

#### Freelance Web / UX Design

Web and UX design for non-profits, interior design

### Volunteering

Marketing - AIGA Colorado

Art Monitor - Denver Art Museum

Photographer - AIGA Colorado



### Education

MSU Denver (2016 - 2020) anticipated

#### B.F.A. Communication Design

General Assembly (2018)

#### UX Design Certification

Front Range Community College (2009 - 2015)

#### A.A.S. Web Design